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A. SIMMONS, D.D.S. 
 

The profession of dentistry has made vigorous advancement in the last two decades, new 

methods and improved appurtenances having almost revolutionized the practice of this 

important science.  Dr. A. Simmons has been in continuous dental practice for 24 years, 

locating in Gaylord in 1895, coming from Shiawassee county.  He had previously made three 

visits here and decided that Gaylord was good enough for him, a decision that he has never 

had cause to regret. 

 

Dr. Simmons occupies a suite of rooms on the second floor of the Kramer block, and his 

office is equipped with every modern convenience know to dentistry.  He has built up a fine 

practice, which is constantly growing in a gratifying manner. 

 

In 1900 he erected a fine residence on East Main Street, and in addition to this fine property 

owns 320 acres of land in the vicinity of Five Lakes, a portion of it having a lake frontage.  

This land he is now having cleared and purposes in time to make a fine farm of it. 

 

Dr. Simmons is now serving his second term as member of the school board, taking a deep 

interest in our educational institution.  He is in every respect a representative citizen, 

progressive in every thing pertaining to the advancement of our town and county. 

 

 

 
 


